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Lynda Comerford

From: Lynda Comerford

Sent: Monday, May 28, 2012 2:01 PM

To: David Ramsay

Cc: Russell Neudorf, Lynda Comerford

Subject: FW: DOT use of road salt

Attachments: Hwy Salt (Data) updated February 20122.xlsx

Dave ... here is the response to the use of road salt that MLA Hawkins received back in mid February.
Lynda

From: David Ramsay

Sent: Tuesday e ruary 14, 2 12 10:28 AM

To: Robert Ha
Cc: Lynda Comerford
Subject: FW: DOT use of road salt

Robert here is the information on road salt you had requested. If you need anything further please let me know.

Dave

i) Does the Department of Transportation use road salt on the Ingraham trail?
The Department uses road sailt on paved sections of the ingraham Trail.

i) How much road salt is typically use in a season?
See attached 5-year summary of salt usage.

iii) What does it cost the department each year?
See attached 5-year summary of salt usage.

iv) How long has the department been using road salt (an estimate will be fine)?
The Department of Transportation began using road salt in 1986 as a de-icing agent for the removal of
spot or continuous ice/snow cover on hard surfaces.

v) When is it most likely used during the winter season?

Road salt is used primarily in the fall/spring when temperature fluctuations are the greatest, freeze
thaw cycles are predominant and the risk of freezing rain events is higher. Road salt is used at other
times during the winter if conditions are favourable. Road salt should only be used when the
temperatures are -10 degrees Celsius and rising. Other factors to be considered when applying road
salt include, pavement temperature, wind velocity, traffic volumes, time of day/ number of daylight
hours, and ice/snow thickness. Road salt must be applied with discretion as a road freezing condition
could end up worse than the original condition, i.e., the right amount in the right place at the right time.
In circumstance where temperatures are lower than -10 C, winter sand is applied at critical areas such
as, stop sign locations, road curves and steep hills to provide traction to vehicles.

vi) Where in the North Slave region is road salt typically used (specific/general locations)?
On Hwy3 and on paved sections of Rae Access, Hwy4 and Dettah Access.
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